MEMORANDUM

To: LLA Membership

From: Gary Weber

Date: January 1, 2015

Subject: Annual Report of the Lycolaw Website

The Lycolaw.org website continues to be heavily consulted. In 2014:

. The site’s usage increased to 1,375,055 hits. There were 613,914 unique visits,
with each visit averaging more than 2 pages viewed.

. The Attorney Directory pages continue to see the most use, with at least 267,945
views and over 77,000 of them consisting of print requests. These statistics
demonstrate the importance of members displaying accurate and useful
information in their directory listing.

. The court pages are the next most heavily accessed. 4075 opinions are posted -
259 new opinions in 2014. Judge Brown'’s 2005 post trial motion opinion in the
Richard llles case had the most views this year, followed by an opinion by Judge
Lovecchio, Gorsline v. Fairfield Township, dealing with oil and gas issues.

. As a result of the Trademark of the trade name “Lycolaw” the LLA did acquire
the domains, lycolaw.com, lycolaw.net and lycolaw.info. Going to any of these
sites will lead a searcher to the main lycolaw.org page.




